

LIBBY HUNT

She/Her/Hers

2904 Grand Canal
Los Angeles, CA 90291
801-662-8493
libbyrhunt@gmail.com
[LinkedIn](#)

FILM AND MEDIA PROJECTS

Meta, Empower, Hulu; Various Advertisements. Anonymous Content — Office Production Assistant

NOVEMBER- JANUARY 2024

Various advertisements directed by Tim Godsall. Assisted both on set and in office. Required great organization, hospitality, and administrative work.

Matlock; Television Show. Paramount — Art Assistant

SEPTEMBER- NOVEMBER 2024

Series directed by Kat Coiro. Worked as a production assistant within the art department. Responsibilities included distribution, organization of textiles, signs, and props, as well as communications between departments.

Stranger In My Home; Film. Stranger Productions Inc. — Art Assistant

MAY 2024

Feature film directed by Jeff Fisher. Duties with the art department included set design, creation of props, and maintaining communication with locations.

West Tenth; Advertisement. Manifesta Film and Creative Marketing LLC — Production Assistant

JANUARY 2024

Directed by Mandy Harmon and shot by J. Manzo. Acted as runner, art and production assistant on a short video advertisement for a local online retailer.

Vanishing Oasis; Short Documentary. National Film and Television School — Production Assistant

MAY- SEPTEMBER 2022

Short documentary film directed by Jaxon Derow. First place at Yale's Environmental 360 Film Festival. Assisted in facilitating interviews, organizing locations, and team relations.

EDUCATION

Whitman College, Walla Walla, WA — B.A.

2018-2021

Cum Laude, Film and Media major and minor in Psychology.
Recipient, Whitman College Artist's Award for excellence in digital photography.
Art history and film scholar, University of Cape Town in South Africa (Spring 2020).

EMPLOYMENT

Lift Operator, Alta Ski Area- Alta, UT

WINTERS, 2021-2024

Committed to working early morning startup routines resulting in twelve-hour days, five days a week. Responsible for employee transport and assigned lift operations. Formed close team connections and communication skills with mountain management and employees.
"Liftie of the Month" (February 2024).

Barista, Tulie Bakery- Salt Lake City, UT

SUMMERS, 2022-2023

Developed hospitality and food preparation skills working quickly under pressure in a team environment. Gained confidence in being kind, yet firm.

Administrative Assistant, Whitman College Physical Plant- Walla Walla, WA

2018-2020

Organized work flows for employees and managed back office functions. Organized and planned fleet related activity. Became familiar with office related mechanisms.

SKILLS

Collaborative leader, analytical, and detail-oriented.

Understanding of set protocol.

Adept in Adobe Creative Applications (Illustrator, Photoshop, Premier Pro, Lightroom).

Strong creative expression and writing ability.

Expertise in film and digital photography.

Personable, emotionally intelligent, and eager to make connections.

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Videographer
Artist's Grant, Alta
Community Engagement.
Created photo and video content for musical artist Ellie Baird.

Co-Director, stART
Art programming association for public schools in Walla Walla.

Intern, Walla Walla Music Organization
Curated media content and helped facilitate online learning for local non-profit providing youth with music technology education.

Radio Host, KWCW
Active member of community, including organizing annual music festival "Whitfest."